From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health on behalf of Le Khan, Teena, Env. Health

To: "Nicole Persaud"

Cc: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Case Nos. RO0002452 & RO0000245 - Berkeley Farms Properties
Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 10:35:00 AM

Attachments: Teena Le Khan.vcf

Good morning Nicole,

The responsible party needs to claim both sites on the State’s GeoTracker website. Here’s the link
to claim the site in Geotracker:
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/ust/electronic_submittal/report_rgmts.shtml. If you have any problems
you may also contact the GeoTracker Help Desk at geotracker@waterboards.ca.gov or (866) 480-
1028. Additionally, once the wells have been decommissioned, the well decommissioning report
needs to be uploaded to our county FTP site and GeoTracker.

Regards,

Teena Le Khan
: Hazardous Materials Tech

Alameda County

W Environmental Health

¥ 1131 Harbor Bay Farkway

¢ Alameda, CA 94502
teena.lekhan@acgov.org
P: (510) 567-6772
F: (510) 337-9335

From: Nicole Persaud [mailto:Nicole.Persaud@anteagroup.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 10:35 AM

To: Le Khan, Teena, Env. Health

Subject: Case Nos. RO0002452 & RO0000245 - Berkeley Farms Properties
Importance: High

Hi Teena,

You are listed on GeoTracker as the case worker for the two above referenced ACEH cases located
at 4501 and 4575 San Pablo Avenue in Emeryville. Antea Group has been contracted as the
environmental consultant to bring these sites into compliance and abandon the remaining
monitoring wells.

In correspondence from ACEH dated March 6, 2012, ACEH requested that “GeoTracker Compliance
and Request for Information Uploads” be completed by April 4, 2012.

We are in the process of taking care of this, however, can you clarify for me what exactly ACEH is
requesting for the site to be GeoTracker complaint and what information needs to be uploaded?
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 AGPKcna0q5P41DJOqzTIQucbRt71JY3UaW81pNkiRSBn+Fh0NRTdndnoTV/kejfDfxbBaRx6

 XqAjQO26GeQ8LnsewGa9etr2OKMu8qxlh8p3YGPavld5NjqkirlcqSp611Gk6ukkcMV3cTEx
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 X7WfZHmXl78ygjKYDr3/AAoeMvKRGdw+8T+FO4SXzAD1O4etWh5LRScqrOQp65UY647968e9

 jvSuQKwYIGAJTPPqPSnW8mCR82SPlIPOaihRjFuH3h1+lPjOzY3oQaog6CzMs0GXRSFHPyZx

 25oiWSebyogCevyHGKht5C3k26Om+YkklSdgz1NbVgY9LkZZVlZ2/wCWiqQXA7AdhXVTqcyV

 nYxnFq+lzR0yeOCP7PqsbZJGHT74/wA/jUt2mm+c0cV68j5OwKvy+mScetQHWoHlHlwOCoG7
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 p0E0tvH8jZDcMOvFaJqxHPJarRmxaXdm2oINSDvDKAGZU+YcY4/P+VaN5f28enrHbJPI4tTG
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